Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 2:21 PM

To: info@nirb.ca; Richard Dwyer

Cc: Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot; Black,Amie [NCR]

Subject: Detecting Avian Cholera in the Hudson Bay Common Eider (Somateria mollissima

sedentaria) in the Belcher Island Archipelago, Nunavut. - Belcher Islands

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon;

Email confirming proposed project listed above falls outside the boundaries of both the KRLUP and the NBRLUP,
therefore no NPC conformity review required. Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark NPC
Arviat, NU.

From: Black,Amie [NCR] [mailto:Amie.Black@ec.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 3:15 PM

To: Brian Aglukark

Subject: RE: NPC conformity - Belcher Islands

Thanks Brian,

The cabin coordinates are 55° 49.361N 79° 53.925W. Project title: Detecting Avian Cholera in the Hudson Bay Common
Eider (Somateria mollissima sedentaria) in the Belcher Island Archipelago, Nunavut.

All the best,
Amie

From: Brian Aglukark [mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 4:01 PM

To: Black,Amie [NCR]

Cc: Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: RE: NPC conformity - Belcher Islands

Good afternoon;

Thank you for your email Amie. If you provide me with the co-ordinates and project proposal name, the NPC will respond
to your request as well, copy both the NIRB and the NWB with our confirmation(s).

Anything further please do not hesitate.



Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat, NU

From: Black,Amie [NCR] [mailto:Amie.Black@ec.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 8:56 AM

To: Brian Aglukark

Subject: NPC conformity - Belcher Islands

Hello,

I've submitted a project proposal to NIRB for some biological research we hope to conduct in the Belcher Islands. | am
also going to submit a water licence application shortly. | know that the Belcher Islands does not have a land use plan, so
NPC cconformity is not required, but | need to include a letter from NPC stating that we do not need to be screened by
you to include in our water licence application.

If possible, could you please forward me a letter to that effect.

Many thanks,
Amie



